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RUBIDOUX COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 

CONTRACT DOCUMENTS AND SPECIFICATIONS 

FOR 

MARKET STREET AND 24TH STREET PIPELINE RELOCATION 

 

ADDENDUM NO. 3 

 

PLEASE BE ADVISED: 

 

The following clarifications, changes, additions, and/or corrections hereinafter set forth shall be 

incorporated into the project Contract Documents, and shall be made a part thereof, subject to all the 

requirements thereof, as if originally specified and/or shown. 

 

1. Reference: Construction Specifications, Bidding Documents, Section B.4, Bid Schedule, 

Pages BD-14 and BD-15: 

 

Replace the Bid Schedule in its entirety with the Bid Schedule attached hereto. 

 

2. Bidder Clarifications: 

 

 The following information is provided in clarification of questions raised by bidders at the 

Mandatory Pre-Bid Meeting and Site Tour: 

 

Question 1: Will the contractor or owner be responsible for hiring the Geotechnical Firm to 

test compaction?  

 

Answer 1: Rubidoux Community Services District (RCSD) will have compaction tests done 

by a soils engineer of its choosing (see Special Requirements of the 

Specifications, Section 11). 

 

Question 2: Who will be doing surveying?  

 

Answer 2: Krieger & Stewart will provide construction staking at 50-foot intervals, angle 

points, and appurtenances upon request from Contractor.  Request for 

construction staking needs to be in writing at least ten (10) days in advance of 

construction. 

 

Question 3: Is sanitary water testing to be done by the District or Contractor? 

 

Answer 3: RCSD will arrange for taking and analyzing bacteriological samples.  Contractor 

shall provide all risers, bibs, etc. and assist District, as required, in taking said 

samples. 

 

Question 4: Will a Construction Meter be required?  

 

Answer 4: A construction meter will be required.  Contractor shall make all necessary 

arrangements with RCSD and pay all associated fees for the construction meter 

and water usage. 

 

Question 5: Backfill or Cold Mix Steel Plates?  

 

Answer 5: The Contractor can use steel plates at the end of each workday.  Steel plates shall 

be traffic rated, recessed, and accompanied with the appropriate warning signs 

per MUTCS (e.g. W8-24, W8-8, W8-11, etc.). 
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Question 6: Who is the contact person at the City for processing the encroachment permit and 

traffic control plan? 

 

Answer 6: The contact person at the City for the encroachment permit is Salina Cano at 

extension 239. 

 

Question 7: Will the patch work be required to be permanent or temporary given the City will 

be doing road improvements right after we are done?  

 

Answer 7: The Contractor can utilize 1 sack slurry for backfill above pipe zone and 8" of 

HMA flush with the existing pavement T-cut or utilize the acceptable native 

material for backfill above pipe zone compacted to 95% relative compaction 

minimum, with pavement structural section of 8" HMA over 10" AB.  

 

Question 8: Can the street right-or-way in front of the church at 24th and Market be used for a 

laydown area? 

 

Answer 8: No staging is allowed within public right-of-way.  Contractor shall provide the 

staging location at the time of encroachment permit application.  The staging area 

location will be reviewed at the time of the encroachment permit application and 

meeting with the Public Works inspector. 

 

Question 9: What are the encroachment permit requirements for staging area? 

 

Answer 9: If the Contractor obtains a staging area from private property owner, the 

Contractor shall submit an authorization  from the property owner in writing. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

By:____________________________________ Date:             April 12, 2023      

 Sinisa Saric, RCE No. 65367 

 

 

Bidder hereby acknowledges receipt of Addendum No. 3 and the incorporation thereof in Bid Proposal for 

the Market Street and 24th Street Pipeline Relocation. 

 

 

Bidder:  By:  
   (Bidder's Authorized Representative) 

 

 

Date:  Title:  
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Attachments: Bid Schedule, Pages BD-14 and BD-15 
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4. Bid Schedule 

 

The undersigned hereby proposes to furnish all labor, materials, equipment and methods necessary for 

constructing all Work specified, all in strict accordance with these Contract Documents, at the bid prices and 

the Completion Date set forth hereafter.  The undersigned also acknowledges that all bid prices include sales 

tax and all other applicable taxes and fees.  The costs for any work shown or required in the Contract 

Documents, but not specifically identified as a bid line item are to be included in the related bid line items 

and no additional compensation shall be due to Contractor for the performance of the Work.  The estimated 

quantities for unit price items are for purposes of comparing bids only and Owner makes no representation 

that the actual quantities of Work performed will not vary from the estimates. Final payment shall be 

determined by Owner from measured quantities of Work performed based upon the unit price. 

 

BID SCHEDULE 

MARKET STREET AND 24TH STREET PIPELINE RELOCATION 

 

ITEM DESCRIPTION QTY UNIT UNIT PRICE AMOUNT 

      

101 Furnish contract bonds, project 

insurance, project permits, and 

project management. N/A L.S. N/A $____________ 

      

102 Mobilization of equipment, 

materials, and labor. N/A L.S. N/A $____________ 

      

103 Furnish trench protection in 

accordance with Cal/OSHA 

Standards for all trenches greater 

than 5' deep. N/A L.S. N/A $____________ 

      

104 Furnish, install, and maintain 

traffic control, including approved 

traffic control plans, all signs, 

delineators, arrowboards, flagmen, 

and all related work, all in 

accordance with the Contract 

Documents. N/A L.S. N/A $____________ 

      

105 Furnish and install 16" ductile iron 

pipe with restrained joints, 

including fittings (Stations 

10+05.0± to 12+06.0±). 201± L.F. $___________ $____________ 

      

106 Furnish and install two (2) 16" 

butterfly valves (Station 

11+85.00). 2 EA $___________ $____________ 

      

107 Furnish and install connection to 

existing 16" waterline, including 

16" ductile iron pipe and fittings, 

per Detail, Sheet 3 (Station 

10+05.0±). N/A L.S. N/A $____________ 

      

108 Furnish and install connection to 

existing 16" waterline, including 

16" ductile iron pipe and fittings, 

per Detail, Sheet 3 and Notes on 

Sheet 2 (Station 12+02.0±). N/A L.S. N/A $____________ 
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BID SCHEDULE 

MARKET STREET AND 24TH STREET PIPELINE RELOCATION 

 

ITEM DESCRIPTION QTY UNIT UNIT PRICE AMOUNT 

      

109 Furnish and install 2" air valve per 

Std. Dwgs. W1070 and W1080. 1 EA $___________ $____________ 

      

110 Furnish and install 2" irrigation 

service piping (meter not included) 

per Std. Dwg. W1090. 1 EA $___________ $____________ 

      

111 Abandon existing 16" ductile iron 

pipe in place by filling it with 

control density fill or 1 sack slurry. 201± L.F. $___________ $____________ 

      

112 Furnish and install temporary AC 

patch at the end of each workday by 

placing 2" minimum temporary AC 

paving or installing recessed traffic 

plates capable of supporting traffic. N/A L.S. N/A $____________ 

      

113 Furnish and place 8" (min.) asphalt 

concrete pavement on 10" (min.) 

Class II base or 8" asphalt concrete 

pavement on 1 sack slurry backfill, 

flush with existing pavement, per 

City of Jurupa Valley 

Specifications, Standards, and 

Permit. 201± L.F. $___________ $____________ 

      

114 All other items of work not 

specifically called in bid items 

above in order to provide RCSD 

with a complete correctly 

functioning pipeline and to restore 

the Project site as required. N/A L.S. N/A $____________ 

      

 

 

 TOTAL BID (Sum of Bid Items 101 through 114): 

 
 _________________________________________________________  Dollars $____________ 

                                                       (words) (figures) 

 

 

 Bidder hereby acknowledges that all bid prices include any amounts payable by Owner for taxes which may 

result from this proposal. 

 

Bidder’s Authorized Representative 

 

 

  

Signature 

 

  

Name (Print) 

 

  

Title (Print) 


